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VI S AYAS OFFICE OF THE f—A‘ S

STATE UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT W i
MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. _222_
Series of 2024
TO: All Vice Presidents

All Center/Office Directors
All College Deans

All Department/Unit Heads
All dDRCs

ISO Core Team

RE: Submission of 2024 Accomplishment in Preparation for the
University Management Review

FROM: DR. P%tSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: November 6, 2024

In view of Management Review Committee Meeting scheduled on November 25-26, 2024, all
Offices/Units are hereby requested to submit their accomplishments as of November 10,
2024, using the OTP monitoring form. Your participation in this process is essential to ensure
accurate tracking and reporting of our progress and achievements as a university.

Hereunder is the schedule:

November 12, 2024 Unit Heads to Directors:

(Submit one copy to the respective Director, and

one Hardcopy and softcopy to the Planning Office.)
November 13, 2024 Directors to Vice President:

(Submit one copy to the respective Vice President, and

one Hardcopy and softcopy to the Planning Office.)
November 15, 2024 Vice Presidents to Planning Office and Risk Management
Office:

(Submit final monitoring forms to the Planning Office and the
Risk Management Office.)

All offices/Units are requested to review and complete their respective monitoring forms
thoroughly, following the dates outlined above.

For your guidance and compliance.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University

PQWW-+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 5;?3 (‘);’_272
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph

Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 QS STARS | N\;a;zsjg;ogm




